NOTICE OF MEETING

The Central Yavapai Fire District Board of Directors will meet in Regular Session on Tuesday, February 17,
2015 at 2:00 p.m. The meeting will be held at the Town of Prescott Valley, Library Auditorium, 7401 E.
Civic Circle, Prescott Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session on any agenda item,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for legal advice with the District's Attorney
on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics and any variables thereto, will be subject to
Board consideration, discussion, approval, or other action. All items are set for possible action.

1.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS

A. Recognition Awards — Sydney Swain and Harrison Furlong
B. Prescott Valley Town Council Report

C. Presentation of the Monthly Financial Reports

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Those wishing to address the Central Yavapai Fire District Board need not request permission in advance.
The Fire District Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on any item raised in the Call io the Public
due to restrictions of the Open Meeting Law; however, individual Board members may be permitted to
respond to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct the staff to review the matter or the
matter be placed on a future agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Central Yavapai Fire District
Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items. If
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered
separately for discussion and possible action.

A. Approval January 20, 2015 Regular Session Minutes
B. Approval January 20, 2015 Executive Session Minutes
C. Approve General Fund Financial Statements

D. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

A. Letters from the Public

B. Monthly Division Reports-Report from the Fire Chief and staff in regard to current activities of the Fire
District and the status and progress relating thereto

NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve Policy Manual Amendments: 300 Job Classifications; J210 Reserve Firefighter Preliminary /
Testing / Probationary Requirements; J211 Reserve Firefighter Requirements / Responsibilities; 212
Reserve Auxiliary Staffing; 304 Job Description Reserve Firefighter; J192 Social Media; 304 Job
Description Training Chief; 304 Job Description (New) Human Resource Manager; 304 Job Description
(New) Assistant Fire Marshal

B. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding March Work / Study Session for Succession Planning and
Budget Discussions

C. Approve Joint Hazardous Material Vehicle Proposal

D. Wildland Urban Interface Mitigation Concerns — Granite Oaks Area - Discussion Only

Page 1 of 2

If any disabled person needs any type of accommodation, please notify
Central Yavapai Fire District al (928) 772-7711 prior o the scheduled meeting time.




8. VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District Legal Counsel Pursuant to
A.R.S. §38-431.03(A){4) Re: Training Center Drainage

B. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District Legal Counsel Pursuant to
A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) Re: Yarnell Hill Fire Incident and Legal Claims

C. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding Public Safety Personnel Retirement
System (PSPRS) Membership Requirements - |_egislative Action

D. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding Prescott National Forest Contract

9. OLD BUSINESS
A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues
B. Discussion and Possible Action Related to the Yarnell Hill Fire Incident and Legal Claims
C. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS)
Membership Requirements - Legislative Action
D. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Prescott National Forest Contract

10. ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 2

If any disabled person needs any type of accommodation, please notify
Central Yavapai Fire District at {928) 772-7711 prior to the scheduled meeting time.




Agenda Item 3-A February 17, 2015

TO: Fire Board
FROM: Chief Freitag
DATE: February 10, 2015

SUBJECT: RECOGNITION AWARDS —
SYDNEY SWAIN AND HARRISON FURLONG

Sydney Swain and Harrison Furlong were driving down Paseo Escondido when
they noticed smoke coming from a vehicle. They proceeded to alert the
residents that their vehicle was on fire so they could evacuate the home. In
addition they also called 911.

Without their quick thinking and response, this fire may have caused more
property loss and injuries.

This award is in recognition of their efforts to notify the occupants of an
emergency situation.

If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or
myself at 772-7711.




Agenda Item 3-B February 17, 2015

TO: Fire Board
FROM: Chief Freitag
DATE: February 10, 2015

SUBJECT: PRESCOTT VALLEY TOWN COUNCIL REPORT

This item has been placed on the agenda io allow the liaison from the Town of
Prescott Valley to update the Board on Town activities and share other pertinent
information. No action is contemplated regarding this presentation; however, the
Board is free to direct staff to take action or gather information on any issues
raised.

If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or
myself at 772-7711.




Agenda Item 3-C February 17, 2015

TO: Fire Board
FROM: Chief Freitag
DATE: February 10, 2015

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION OF THE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS

Assistant Chief of Administration will provide a short presentation regarding the
requirements of Arizona Revised Stalutes § 48-805, 807 related to monthly
financial reports and bank reconciliations. The presentation and discussion shall
detail the requirements, checks and balances, and guidelines for the Fire Board
to consider for review of the monthly financial reports that are presented to
them.

This information was presented to the Fire Board in February 2013; however, it
needs o be presented again for the benefit of our to new Board Members.

If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or
myself at 772-7711.




Agenda Item 4 February 17, 2015

TO: Fire Board
FROM: Chief Freitag
DATE: February 10, 2015

SUBJECT: CALL TO THE PUBLIC

The Chairperson shall announce this portion of the CYFD Board meeting as a
Call to the Public. This portion of the meeting is for individuals fo address the
Board on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Fire District Board is
not permitted to discuss or take action on any item raised in the Call lo the
Public; however, individual Board members may be permitted to respond to
criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct staff to review the
matter or that the matter be placed on a fulure agenda. The Fire District Board
cannot discuss or take legal action on issues raised during the Call to the Public
unless item is properly noticed on the agenda due to restrictions of the Open
Meeting Law.

Any member of the public wishing to address the Fire District Board shall
complete the Fire District written disclosure form with his or her name on it for
the record prior to speaking. Thereafter, the Chairperson shall ask those wishing
to address the Board to raise their hand so they may be recognized. Please
state your name for the record. In the interest of the orderly and efficient
conduct of the open meeting, the Chairperson may limit speakers to three
minutes.

If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or
myself at 772-7711.




Agenda Item 5 February 17, 2015

TO: Fire Board
FROM: Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp
DATE: February 10, 2015

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the
Central Yavapai Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item
will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for
discussion and possible action.

A. Approval January 20, 2015 Regular Session Minutes
B. Approval January 20, 2015 Executive Session Minutes
C. Approve General Fund Financial Statements

D. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements

The January General Fund Financial Statements include the payroll direct
deposit reports, the payroll and accounts payable check registers, income
statement, balance sheet, cash flow projections, and revenue and expense
graphs. The income statement and balance sheet are included for the Bond
Debt Service Account. The bank reconciliation documents are included for all
financial accounts.

Suggested Motion: Approve Consent Agenda.

If you have any questions, please call Chief Freitag or myself at 772-7711.




CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
FIRE BOARD
REGULAR SESSION
January 20, 2015
MINUTES
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
Chairman Rutherford called the Fire Board meeting to order on Tuesday, January
20, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. at Prescotit Valley Public Library Auditorium, 7401 E. Civic
Circle, Prescott Valley, Arizona.

Members Present: Board Chairman Steve Rutherford, Board Clerk Bob Page,
Board Members, ViciLee Jacobs, Darlene Packard, and Tom

Steele
Members Absent: None
Staff: Fire Chief Scott Freitag, Assistant Chief of Administration

Dave Tharp, Administrative/IT Assistant Laura Mowrer
Others in Attendance: Attorney Nick Cormnelius

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Rutherford led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. PRESENTATION

A. Prescott Valley Town Council Report

Prescott Valley Town Council Member Whiting provided the Fire Board with
updated building permit information.

B. Audit Report for Year Ending June 30, 2014

Certified Public Accountant Mark Frost from HintonBurdick CPAs & Advisors
presented the year ending June 30, 2014 audit to the Fire Board. He stated that
the financial records of the District look very good; everything has passed. There
is a clean opinion. He explained that a clean opinion in auditing is an unqualified
opinion. The Independent Auditor's Report can be located on Page 3 of the audit.
Another significant report is on the last two pages of the audit that references the
District’s internal control. From everything the auditors reviewed, the intemnal
controls for the District are in very good order.



Regular Session
January 20, 2015
Page 2 of 14

Mr. Frost highlighted a couple other important items. Page 5 of the audit consists
of management’s discussion and analysis. The first bullet point indicates that the
assets of the District exceed liabilities by $21 million at the end of June. That is
the equity in the Fire District. Of that $21 million of net assets, $11 million is
capital assets.

The second bullet point indicates a decrease in net position of $1,062,000. This
means that the expenditures for the year end June 30, 2014 exceeded revenues
by $1,062,000. The decrease in net position also reduced the overall net assets
of the District from $22 million to $21 million. Page 15 of the audit shows these
changes, revenue and expenses. The total revenue was $14,160,000 and the
expenses including depreciation and interest on debt total $15 million. That is
what generated the change in net position. Chairman Rutherford pointed out that
$1.2 million was depreciation (non-cash expense). Mr. Frost explained that
depreciation is added back in, because it is not a cash number and that puts the
District in the black on this statement.

Mr. Frost referenced Page 39 showing revenue and expenses as they relate to
budget. The District budgeted revenue at $12,161,000; actual revenue was
$12,400,000. Revenues were $300,000 higher than budget. The District
budgeted $17,053,000 for expenditures; actual expenses were $14 million.
Therefore the District spent-saved just under $3 million of what was budgeted.
Both of those are very positive.

Mr. Frost mentioned there was a decrease in net assets that was budgeted of
$3.5 million. The Board had budgeted that the expenses would exceed revenue
by $3.5 million. That was not the case. Part of that was due to the decline in
property values and the restrictions on budgets that the District is subject. The
expenses did exceed revenue, but it was not to the extent that was budgeted.

Mr. Frost also highlighted management's presentation of revenues on Page 9
indicating the charges for services, primarily wildland firefighting revenue, from
June 30, 2013 was $518,000 and the most recent year was $756,000. Property
taxes continue to decline from $13,590,000 in 2013 to $13,062,000 in the most
recent year. Mr. Front mentioned that property values have declined by 46% over
the past few years, and tax levels to help make up that difference are delayed.
This in part causes the expenses to be in excess of revenue in this year. Page 11
indicates the percentage of change in assessed valuations. Property values have
dropped from $906 million in 2008-2009 to $489 million in 2013-2014. Mr. Frost
mentioned this makes it very difficult to have the property tax revenue coming in
to support operations with the decline in values.

Mr. Frost mentioned that a bond was refunded (Page 31). The District issued a
bond in the current fiscal year of just under $6 million at an interest rate of 2.69%.



Regular Session
January 20, 2015
Page 3 of 14

That will retire or refund $5.4 million of outstanding general obligation bonds that
had interest rates that ranged from 4%-5%. That was a very good move with
saving approximately 2% in interest on $5.5 million.

Mr. Frost also noted the construction-in-progress on the Glassford Hill tower
which is shown in the fixed asset additions. There were a few minor fixed assets
that were retired. Most of the effect to the fixed assets was an addition of a new
truck and the construction of the tower.

Mr. Frost thanked Chief Tharp and his staff for their assistance during the audit.
He stated that his company audits a number of municipalities, fire districts, and
other organizations. Central Yavapai should be complimented; it is in very good
condition.

Chairman Rutherford asked if there were any recommended changes. Mr. Frost
stated that he had communicated a few minor procedural concems with Chief
Tharp and would discuss those with the Fire Board if they wanted. Chairman
Rutherford stated that if he had discussed then with staff that was good.

. 2015 Annual Goals

Chief Freitag provided an overview of the 2015 Annual Goals for the Fire Board.
He mentioned that the detailed document is available on the District website in
the January Board packet if anyone wants to review it.

Chief Freitag reviewed the following goals:

Strategic Goal: Seek innovative and diversified revenue sources to support
future responsible financial planning and needs of the community.

One of the highlights this year was the implementation of the Joint Management
Agreement with Chino Valley Fire District. That agreement was signed and
began on July 18, 2014. He stated that was a very significant accomplishment as
it was developed within 6 months. We have recognized additional cost savings
and efficiencies that had not been anticipated. Staff is working on additional
steps towards greater efficiencies.

Joint purchasing (GYPC) has been completely dissolved and no longer accepting
orders as of December 15, 2014 and everything continues as planned. We have
more people who have signed up, more districts, than what was there under
GYPC. The warehouse is very successful with our joint purchasing activities; we
are saving money for the District and many other entities.

Rutherford asked if the Articles of Incorporations for GYPC have been dissolved.
Chief Tharp mentioned that the Board of Directors of GYPC voted to dissolve the



Regular Session
January 20, 2015
Page 4 of 14

corporation; however, until the accounts are reconciled, the company cannot be
dissolved. Once all financial matters are resolved, the termination documents will
be processed. Chief Tharp will update Attorney Cornelius once all the accounts
have been resolved. Chief Tharp mentioned that there are four companies that
have balances. Chief Tharp will provide an update to the Fire Board once
everything is resolved.

Strategic Goal: Continue to maintain/enhance positive public perception and
relationships with the communities we serve through education and interaction.

Chief Freitag stated that staff and the Board have been very involved in the
community including events with the Chambers, Rotary, Republican groups, any
groups that we have had an opportunity to speak with, schools, Town of Prescott
Valley, the Town of Dewey Humboldt, etc. showing that we are a true pariner.
Chairman Rutherford recommended that Board Members be included in the goal
as they are also getting involved with the communities.

Board Member Steele said that he hoped the public is taking advantage of the
televised Board meetings and asked if staff could provide bullet points related to
their Division Reports.

Strategic Goal: /dentify and remain proactive regarding legislative issues that
may have an impact on the District and the communities we serve.

Chief Freitag stated that through the Joint Management Agreement we have
been able to.go the extra mile attending legislative session. Chief Tharp and
Chief Freitag have been attending Arizona Fire District Association (AFDA)
meetings and keeping up on legislative activities through the lobbyist. Thanks to
Mrs. Packard, Chief Freitag was invited to the opening to the 52nd Legislature at
the State Capitol for the swearing in. That gave him the opportunity to speak with
a number-of our elected officials and representatives at the State level. It is very
beneficial for this area to be represented. Chief Freitag stated that he and staff
are planning on attending monthly legislative meetings. He stated this is an
increase of about 100% of what it was before. Chief Freitag also mentioned that
he is asking John Flynn, Executive Director of AFDA, if he needs us to attend or
provide information for upcoming legislative hearings. Chief Freitag mentioned
that he also attended a meet and greet for the LD1 Representatives that was
held in Black Canyon City. We received very positive feedback from our
legislators, and they are asking that we continue to be involved.

Strategic Goal: Analyze and create a staffing plan for future attrition and growth
of operation and support services personnel.

Chief Freitag mentioned this is still in process. We should have either all or a
majority of the succession plans for non-operations personnel completed for the



Regular Session
January 20, 2015
Page 5 of 14

February Board meeting. This should include new job descriptions and
associated wage scales. As the Board had asked at the previous meeting, the
job description language has been reworked to allow for the best candidate for
the position. We are still working on recruitment and promoting as necessary to
fill both current and future staffing needs. In addition, we are taking a look at our
processes for all to make sure we are following the best practice in any position.

Strategic Goal: Plan for future facility and apparatus needs while maintaining
the quality condition and functionality of our resources and remaining fiscally
responsible to our citizens.

Chief Freitag stated that everyone within the organization has been working
diligently to ensure that we maintain the equipment that we have. The Board
recently approved the capital replacement plan which is reviewed annually. Chief
Freitag explained that even though equipment may be scheduled for
replacement, it does not automatically get retired just because it is on the
schedule. Every year the plan and associated equipment is re-evaluated so that
the appropriate purchasing decisions are made.

Chairman Rutherford asked if there are any residents that are unhappy with the
transfer of the Blue Hills property to the District. Chief Freitag stated that he does
not believe the residents are unhappy with the transfer. However, they may be
unhappy with the approach that was taken. There is still some work to be done
on our part with easements. He does not believe anything negative is directed to
the Fire District. Chief Freitag mentioned that Chief Bliss has done a great job in
communicating with the residents.

Strategic Goal: Develop a succession plan and mentoring program for all
divisions in CYFD.

Chief Freitag mentioned that the succession plans have not been completed and
it has been difficult to develop a mentoring program if you do not know what the
requirements for those positions. Chief Cordes and Captain Kelley have
developed a template for the mentoring program that can be used moving
forward once the succession plans have been completed on the non-operations
side.

Strategic Goal: Continue to development human resources through support of
positive recruitment, retention, and labor/management relationship.

Chief Freitag explained that we have continued the labor/management process
and it is going very well for us working in partnership. We have involvement from
the firefighter level which builds trust, and the relationship is very healthy at
Central and Chino. It continues to build.



Regular Session
January 20, 2015
Page 6 of 14

The succession plans will assist with new employee recruitment as it will provide
them with direction if they want to advance. Staff is also reviewing the process of
filling the higher level positions to ensure we are seeking and getting the best
talent both internally and externally.

Strategic Goal: Continue fo develop Ceniral Yavapai Fire Regional Training
Academy (CYRTA).

Chief Freitag stated that Chief Cordes, Captain Kelley, staff, and line personnel
have worked very hard at bringing educational opportunities and training into
CYRTA to make it the jewel that it is that only for Central Yavapai, but also for
the region as well as the state in some cases. The Captain's Academy draws
students from around the state which is a benefit to the local economy as well as
the District.

Strategic Goal: Analyze and implement information technology systems that will
enhance and create efficiencies in support of all functions of CYFD.

Chief Freitag stated that he will also add Chino Valley Fire District (CVFD) as we
are working to bring them online for greater efficiencies in working between the
two geographic locations. The Board. has approved the fiber optic project that is
currently under construction at CYRTA. Cable One’s projection for the fiber optic
installation was 30-45 days. Mobile Data Terminals (MDTs) were projected to be
running this week; however, due to technica! difficulties, it is delayed. Chief
Freitag stated that this project will be completed. The anticipated completion date
is about four weeks. Training also needs to be rescheduled.

Strategic Goal: Complete the VHF/Communications/IT system.

Chief Freitag informed the Board that part of this is in relation to the Glassford
Hill town and for the most part this project is complete. It is up and functioning.
There are a few items to be completed once warmer weather arrives.

Chief Polacek is working with Prescott Regional Communications Center {(PRCC)
on a frequency plan and the MDTs are coming along slowly. Chairman
Rutherford asked for information regarding new frequency plan. Chief Freitag
stated that this is an interagency plan. This relates to additional command
channels and how they will get programmed.

Chairman Rutherford thanked staff for the progress they have made on these
annual goals.

Board Member Steele commended Technical Services Manager James Ogden
for all of his knowledge and dedicated work for the District.



Reguiar Session
January 20, 2015
Page 7 of 14

Chief Freitag stated that James is' one of the strongest technically-minded
network engineers available. Chief Freitag stated that everyone in the
organization is working hard to ensure that we meet and set attainable goals. He
thanked the Fire Board for their support and community involvement to
accomplish these goals.

4. CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Those wishing to address the Central Yavapai Fire District Board need not request
permission in advance. The Fire District Board is not permitted to discuss or take
action on any item raised in the Call to the Public due to restrictions of the Open
Meeting Law; however, individual Board members may be permitted to respond to
criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct the staff to review the
matter or the matter be placed on a future agenda.

No comments.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Central
Yavapai Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for discussion
and possible action.

Approval December 16, 2014 Reqgular Session Minutes

Approve General Fund Financial Statements

Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements

Approve Fire Protection-Agreement — Judge

Approve Intergovernmental Agreement for Purchasing with Golden Shores Fire
District

moowx

Board Clerk Page made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Board
Member Steele seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

6. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

A. Letters from the Public

Chairman Rutherford reviewed the letters that have been received over the past
month and stated we have members pariicipating in parades. Chief Freitag
mentioned the certificate that we received from the Prescoit Valley Chamber.



Regular Session
January 20, 2015
Page 8 of 14

This is a sign of our ongoing relationship with the Chamber which is very
important and gives us an opportunity to network with community and business
leaders. Chairman Rutherford mentioned a letter complimenting Captain Fields,
Engineer Postula, and Firefighter Sims. We also received a couple letters from
Sedona Fire District showing appreciation of the Honor Guard assisting with a
funeral. Chief Freitag stated there were representatives from Central and Chino.

B. Monthly Division Reports-Report from the Fire Chief and staff in regard to current
activities of the Fire District and the status and progress relating thereto

Chief Freitag mentioned the succession plans, annual goals, MDTs as they were
already discussed earlier. He stated that District Board Members and staff
attended the AFDA conference and completed mandatory training. He stated that
he and Chief Tharp attended a class related to mergers, consolidations, and joint
power authorities in which enlightened us on a lot of things we had not thought
about.

Chief Freitag was at the State Legislature for the opening ceremonies and had
an opportunity to hear the state of the State Address from the Governor and
attended the Governor's reception. Chief Freitag and Chief Tharp will be
attending the Greater Prescott Regional Economic Partnership (GPREP) dinner
on Friday which will allow them to meet with community leaders. Chief Freitag
stated that his goal, by the end of the year, is when community leaders think
about community assets, one of the first things on their mind is Central Yavapai
Fire District.

Chief Tharp stated that March 11, 2015 is Central Yavapai Fire District's 50 Year
anniversary. There will be a big celebration at CYRTA on March 14 between
10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. in which there will be demonstrations and displays for the
community. 1t is' impressive where we have come from. It is an atiribute of the
staff and many Board Members throughout the years.

Chief Freitag stated that he had the opportunity to meet former Fire Chief Curtis,
and he and other retirees will be attending the main event. We are looking
forward to everyone attending.

Chief Freitag mentioned that he had a conversation with Prescott Chief Light and
Central will assist with maintaining the communications system while they are
filling their IT position. We have offered to assist with their recruitment process in
addition to a District member assisting with their interview process. Their plan is
to fill a Communication/IT role, move that under their IT department for direct
supervision for proper oversight and then discuss, in the future, a new network
engineer position which would be very important with our partnership with PRCC.
It is important to have open communications to allow for the building of the best
system.



Regular Session
January 20, 2015
Page 9 of 14

Darlene asked if Technical Services Manger James Ogden has a backup person.
Chief Freitag stated that he has two, Dave and Tony.

Chief Tharp stated that he had a letter regarding the two items Mark Frost had
mentioned during the audit presentation. He explained that these items were
minor. There were a couple purchases made that exceeded the purchasing
threshold and the Board was advised. This has been rectified to ensure it will not
happen in the future. Additionally, we are moving towards a purchase order
system which will also set parameters for authorizations. The secondary issue
was also very minor in which payables were paid in fiscal year 2015 which
should have been accounted for in fiscal year 2014. We did receive a follow-up
letter from the auditor siating they were aware that the issues were being
rectified.

Chief Tharp also mentioned that the Standards & Poor (S&P), the District is
anticipating an A+ credit rating. We should all be very proud, because that is very
difficult to accomplish these days, especially with the economic downturn. The
official notification should be available in February.

Chief Bliss stated that there is a glitch in reporting system. The monthly call
numbers were accurate; however, when requesting several months together, the
totals did not balance. Therefore, we are adding the monthly numbers manually.
Per Chief Freitag this information was provided to PRCC.

7. NEW BUSINESS

A. Approval of Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 Audit

Board Clerk Page made a motion to approve Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2104
audit. Board Member Steele seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

B. Approve Purchase of Scissor Lift and Tilt Trailer

Chief Freitag stated that there is a budget item for renting a scissor lift and at
times personnel use ladders. He explained that it is more appropriate to have a
lift available as needed instead of spending the time and money on renting a ift.

Chief Bliss indicated that Facilities Maintenance Coordinator Muniz will inspect
the unit, and if it does not meet requirements, he would like authorization to
purchase something comparable not to exceed $13,775.76. He mentioned that



Regular Session
January 20, 2015
Page 10 of 14

safety issue is more of a concern than that cost of the equipment. Chief Bliss
stated that since these are used lifts, they are probably do not have a warranty.

Chief Tharp mentioned that $15,000 was budgeted for this purchase.

Board Member Steele made a motion to approve the purchase of a scissor lift
and tilt trailer not to exceed $14,000.00 contingent on a quality inspection by
Facilities Maintenance Coordinator Muniz. Board Clerk Page seconded the
motion. MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

Approve Arizona Propane Gas Association CYRTA Facility Use Agreement

The certificate of insurance as required in the agreement has been received and
presented to the Fire Board.

Board Member Steele made a motion to approve facilities use agreement with
Arizona Propane Gas Association. Board Member Jacobs seconded the motion.
MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

Chief Freitag stated that these issues can be addressed in public session; however,
should the Board feel that they would like additional information; it could then be moved
into executive session.

8. VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A}(3) and Instruction to District

B.

Legal Counsel Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) Re: Training Center

Drainage
B. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A}(3) and Instruction to District

Legal Counsel Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) Re: Yamell Hill Fire Incident
and Leqgal Claims

C. C. Leqal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A}(3) Regarding Public Safety

Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Membership Requirements - Legislative
Action

D. D. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding Prescott

National Forest Contract

ltems were skipped.



Regular Session
January 20, 2015
Page 11 of 14

9. OLD BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Action Related to Training Center Drainage Issues

Attorney Cornelius explained that he had a meeting with counsel Blaise and
Januszewski. They are reviewing the underiining facts and circumstance related
to the ACE Hardware drainage issue. They are asking for additional authority
from the Board for Engineer Len Erie to review all of the engineering documents
which were previously prepared as this issue has the potential for litigation. They
have asked for up to $5,000 for Mr. Erie. Attorney Comnelius suggested that the
Board approve up to $5,000 to be paid to Mr. Erie for him to review the
documents and be prepared to provide a formal written opinion if necessary. This
would allow Mr. Erie to visit the necessary offices, gather the pertinent
documents, and review approximately three banker boxes with of documents.
This would allow for preparing the settlement offer as well as the actual draft
complaint. Mr. Erie will provide the attorneys with his findings.

Attorney Cornelius stated there are some items to be discussed in executive
session related to this issue.

Board Clerk Page made a motion to approve up to $5,000 for Len Erie’s time to
review the construction and permit documents related to the Training Center
issue. Board Member Jacobs seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

B. Discussion and Possible Action Related to the Yarnell Hill Fire Incident and Legal
Claims

Attommey Comelius explained that this matter was originally filed by the Yarnell
Hill plaintiffs in state court. There were two different attormmeys and two different
sets of plaintiffs. Mr. McGroder was representing 12 plaintifts and Mr. Knapp
representing three. As a result of a motion to dismiss filed by the State of Arizona
on behalf of the State Forester, there were amendments to the original complaint
filed by the plaintiffs under section 1983 of the US Code. Those plaintiffs were
moved to Federal District Court by a motion from the State. The other plaintiffs
did not make those 1983 action statements so they are still in the State court and
the motion from the State to dismiss the case is scheduled to move forward on
January 27, 2015. As a result of negotiations with the various parties, there is
mediation scheduled for March 2015; after the scheduled hearing date related to
the motion to dismiss at the State court level. There was a stipulation to continue
the January 27, 2015 hearing in state court. Therefore, the motion to dismiss will
not be heard pending the results of the mediation.



C.

Regular Session
January 20, 2015
Page 12 of 14

Attorney Cornelius mentioned that there is a secondary matter. There was a
separate pleading filed by the State in the Federal District court for an
allowance to exceed the page limitation regarding the State's reply to the
Plaintiff's response related to the motion to dismiss. The State has received
authorized to exceed the page limitation.

Attorney Comelius would alse like to provide legal advice in executive session.

Chairman Rutherford asked if the move from State to Federal court pursuant to
1983 action is in reference to civil rights violations. Attorney Cornelius confirmed.

Discussion and Possible Action Related to Public Safety Personnel Retirement
System (PSPRS) Membership Requirements - Legislative Action

Chief Freitag informed the Board that House Bill 2351 has been submitted as a
technical cleanup with an emergency provision to correct some unintentional
consequences related to House Bill 1609. That seems to be moving forward. He
and Chief Tharp were able to speak direcily with Senator Pierce and brief him on
the issue. He expressed his support. Chief Freitag said he had a conversation
with the head of the Appropriations Committee that Representative Fann
introduced him. He received a brief and that will be followed up on with more
direct communications, because the Bill will go directly through his committee at
some point. We hope the technical correction can move through the process
quickly as it is a fairly simple fix.

Attorney Cornelius mentioned that this process was started only a few months
ago and to have a draft bill which has been vetted by various interested parties
as well as agencies is super-fast and impressive.

Chief Freitag stated that he reiterated to Steve Mortell that he would be willing to
support him in any of the meetings he has with the various representatives. Mr.
Mortell stated that he had not needed to do that at this point. He had received
positive feedback when he explained what the unintentional consequences were
related to 1609 and fire chiefs specifically. There is a clear understanding that a
technical cleanup is necessary so that agencies have the opportunity to seek the
best talent for their highest leve! position.

Discussion and Possible Action Related to Prescott National Forest Contract

Attorney Comnelius stated that initially comments were generated comments and
revisions were made. A revised contract was sent to the Forest Service and they
agreed to some changes, but not all. Attorney Cornelius requested direct contact
with their legal department and was advised that some that some of the language
was “mandatory” and would not be changed, moved, or edited. Some of the
language related to items that did not involve District activities.



Regular Session
January 20, 2015
Page 13 of 14

8. VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

E. A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District
Legal Counsel Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(4) Re: Training Center
Drainage

F. B. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) and Instruction to District
Legal Counsel Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A}X4) Re: Yarnell Hill Fire Incident
and Legal Claims

G. C. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding Public Safety
Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Membership Requirements - Legislative
Action

H. D. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding Prescott
National Forest Contract

Board Clerk Page made a motion to go into Executive Session. Board Member
Steele seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

Board moved into Executive Session at 3:45 pm.

Board Clerk Page made a motion to reconvene in open session. Board Member Steele
seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

Board reconvened in open session at 4:36 p.m.
9. ADJOURNMENT

Board Member Steele made a motion to adjourn. Board Member Jacobs seconded
the motion. MOTION CARRIED

AYES: Jacobs, Packard, Page, Rutherford, Steele
NAYS: None

Meeting adjourned at 4:36 p.m.

Date




Regular Session
January 20, 2015
Page 14 of 14

Bob Page, Board Clerk



2/515
3:25:48 PM

Revenues

Real Estate Tax

Fire Protection Cantracts

Personal Property Tax

Fire District Assistance Tax

Walker VFD Mainterance

Mayer Maintenance

Chino Valley Maintenance

Clarkdale Maintenance

Camp Verde Maintenance
Montezuma Rimrock Maintenance
US Forast Service Maintenance
Rosenbauer/Central States Maintenance
Crown King Maintenance

Plan Review Fees

Care Home inspection Revenue
Special Events Fees

CRMD Pemnits

Inspection Fees

Groom Creek Dispatch

Williamson Vly FD Maintenance
Other Vehicle Maintenance/\Warranty
Cell Tower Lease Revenue

State of AZIOff-District Fires
Interest Income-General Fund
Interest Income-Cap Rsv Fund
Misc. Income

CPR Class Income

Wildland Reimbursements
Communications Contracting Revenue
Risk Management Grants
Paramedic Ride-in For Lifeline
Donations

Grant-FEMA-SAFER

Babysitting Class

Chino Valley Fire District-Prevention
Warehouse Purchasing Group
CYFD Training Center Classes
CYRTA - Student Surcharge

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
Income Statement
{Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 1/1/2015 Through 1/31/2015

Current Period Year To Date

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budgst Variance %
$304,147.99 $0.00 $304,147.99 00% 3744577048  §$12,084,166.00  $(4,638,395.52) (38.4)%
100.00 0.00 100.00 0.0 64,279.81 65,000.00 (720.19) (1.1}
19,455.15 0.00 19,455.15 0.0 178,302.19 271,693.00 (93,390.81) (34.4)
11,243.30 0.00 11,243.30 0.0 195,507.10 313,900.00 (118,392.90) (37.7)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 4,861.01 8,000.00 {3,138.99) (39.2)

0.00 0.00 0.00 00 4,163.26 3,000.00 1,163.26 38.8
797.50 0.00 797.50 0.0 4,838.00 1,000.00 3,838.00 383.8
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 2,455.25 4,000,00 (1,544.75) {38.6)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) (100.0)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) (100.0)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 42500 1.0010.00 (575.00) (57.5)
480.38 0.00 480.38 0.0 2,775.52 1,000.00 1,775.52 177.6
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 (500.00) {100.0)
400.00 0.00 400.00 0.0 4,400.00 4,500.00 (100.C0) (2.2)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 (500.00} (100.0)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 2,525.00 17,500.00 (14,975.00} {85.6)
0.00 0.00 0.00 .0 0.00 200.00 (200.00) (100.0)
0.00 0.00 0.00 1] 0.00 1,000.00 {1,000.00) (100.0}
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 (500.00) {(100.0)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 750.00 {750.00) (100.0)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) {100.0)
2,687.50 0.00 2,687.50 00 19,804.42 38,000.00 (18,195.58) (47.9)
26,991.64 0.00 26,891.64 0.0 148,216.68 50,000.00 98,216.68 196 4
37.10 0.00 37.10 0.0 6,390.89 15,000.00 (8,609.11) (57.4)
43.76 0.00 43.76 0.0 17,924.17 0.00 17,924.17 0.0
1,464.73 0.00 1,464.73 6.0 25,677.21 10,900.00 14,777.21 135.6
70.00 0.00 70.00 0.0 1.488.04 6,000.00 (4,511.96) (75.2)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 15,000.00 {15,000.00) (100.0)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 48,520.71 125.000.00 {76,479.29) (61.2)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 15,100.00 0.00 15,100.00 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 100.060 (100.00) {100.0)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 600.00 500.00 100.00 200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 20,506.56 173,346.00 (152,839.44) (88.2)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 600.00 {600.00) (100.0)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 45,000.00 {45,000.00) (100.0)
8.411.17 0.00 8.411.17 0.0 32,645.27 50,000.00 (17,354.73) (34.7)
150.00 0.00 150.00 0.0 429.00 30,000.00 (29,571.00) {98 6)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 4,035.00 0.00 4,035.00 0.0



25115
3.25.48 PM

CYRTA - Fire Instructor Class
Net Revenues

Personnel Expenses

Salaries/Admin

Salaries/CRMD

Salaries/Operations

Salaries/Training

Salaries/Communications

Salaries/Facilities Maintenance
Salaries/Fleet Maint

Salaries/Warehouse

Salaries/Reserve

Salaries Reserve/Aux Staffing

Special Detail’/Admin

Special Detail f CRMD

Special Detail / CRMD / Fire Pal

Special Detail / CRMD/ Babysitter Prgrm
Special DetaillCRMD/Spec Ev Assign Pay
Fire Investigator Trainees

Special Detail/Prev/Juvenile Fire Selter
Special Detail/Prev/Car Seat Program

Spec DetYOps CPR Prarm Int/Ext

Telestaff Maintenance

Spec Det/Ops Wildland Prgrm Mngr

Spec Det/Ops Chainsaw Maint Hours

Spec Det/Ops TRT Prgrm Mangr Pay

Spec Det/Ops Emplyee Hith Immuniz Prgm
Spec Det/Ops EMS Equip/Supplies Mngr
Spec Det/Ops Video Documentation Program
Spec Det/Ops CISD Program Shift Peers
Spec Det/Ops End of Prob Test (Eval/Help
Spec Det/Ops FF Promo Testing (Eval/Help
Spec Det/Ops BC Promo Tstg (Eval/Helpers
Spec Det/Ops Comm/Tower Work + New Tower
Spec Det/Ops Haz Mat Program

Spec Det/Ops Hose Program

Spec Det/Ops SCBA Program

Spec Det/Ops Mask Fit Testing Program

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
income Statement
(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 1/1/2015 Through 1/31/2015

Current Period

Year To Date

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1,020.00 0.00 1,020.00 0.0
$376,480.22 $0.00 $376,480.22 0.0 % $8,252,660.57  $13,340,655.00 $(5,087,994.43) (38.1)%
$43,738.06 $0.00 5(43,738.06) 0.0 % $325,332.67 $568,687.00 $243,354.33 42.8 %
24,640.16 0.00 (24,640.16) 0.0 183,968.40 321,873.00 137,904.60 42.8
407,599.96 0.00 (407,599.96) 0.0 2,994,724.02 5,231,552.00 2,236,827.98 42.8
198,069.72 0.00 {19,069.72) 0.0 143,215.30 245,430.00 102,214.70 4.6
22,017.60 0.00 (22,017.60) 0.0 162,439.20 280,800.00 118,360.80 42.2
5,372.80 0.00 (5,372.80) 0.0 40,168.00 70,727.00 30,559.00 43.2
24,741.60 0.00 (24,741.60) 0.0 181,872.00 317,717.00 135,845.00 42.8
4,233.60 0.00 (4,233.60) 0.0 29,980.80 69,591.00 39,610.20 56.9
4,469.24 0.00 {4,469.24) 0.0 16,831.42 40,000.00 23,168.58 57.9
1.806.96 0.00 {1,806.96) 0.0 7.485.70 62,500.00 §5,014.30 88.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1,534.75 0.0 {1,534.75) 0.0
387.50 0.00 {387.50) 0.0 5,112.50 9,600.00 4,487 .50 46.7
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.0
1,032.20 0.00 (1.032.20) 0.0 3,725.82 6,500.00 2,774.18 427
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.0
31.25 0.060 {31.25) 0.0 31.25 0.00 (31.25) 0.0
425.00 0.00 (425.00) 0.0 425,00 0.00 (425.00) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1,562.50 5,000.00 3,437.50 68.8

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 112.50 2,000.00 1,887.50 94.4

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1,837.50 600.00 (1,237.50) (206.3)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 387.50 500.00 112,50 225
50.00 0.00 {50.00) 0.0 50.00 500.00 450.00 90.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 3,000.00 3.000.00 100.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 75.00 500.00 425,00 85.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 450.00 400.00 (50.00) (12.5)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 100.0
212.50 0.00 (212.50} 0.0 18,797.85 12,500.00 (6,297.85) (50.4)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 718.75 500.00 (218.75) (43.8)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 275.00 750.00 475.00 63.3

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 237.50 900.00 662 50 736



21515 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

32545 PM income Statement
(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 1/1/2015 Through 1/31/2015
Current Period Year To Date

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
Spec Det/Ops Mask Fit Tstg Prg Res Rec A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 200.00 200.00 100.0
Spec Det/Ops FF Equipment Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.0
Spec Det/Ops Res Rec Aca (Asst Insir/Hel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 8,700.00 8,700.00 100.0
Spec Det/Ops Engineer Promo Testing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 100.0
Spec Det/Ops Captain Promo Tesling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 100.0
Spec DetfTrmg Instr Annual Eng Co Trn In 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 100.0
Spec Det/Tmyg Instr Rope Resc Prof Test 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 850.00 1,000.00 150.00 15.0
Spec Det/Trng Instr In-House EMS Trainin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 4,050.00 4,050.00 100.0
Tower Rescue/lnstructor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.0
CYRTA-CPAT Qtrly Tests 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 16,000.00 15,000.00 100.0
Spec Detail Warehouse 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 100.0
Supervisory Assignment Pay/CRMD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 128.00 500,00 372.00 74.4
Supervisory Assignment Pay/Ops 2,223.75 0.00 (2,223.75) 0.0 15.489.91 15,000.00 (489.91) (3.3)
Supervisory Assignment Pay/Maint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 40.00 400.00 360.00 90.0
VA / SL Buyback 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 15,775.02 300,000.00 284,224 .98 947
Assignment Pay/Tier 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
Special Duty/PT Monitoring 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0 162.50 6,100.00 5,937.50 97.3
In District Severity / Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.0
O.T. Salaries/Admin 213.44 0.00 (213.44) 0.0 2.980.11 5.500.00 2,519.89 45.8
Q.T. Salaries/CRMD 1,034.18 0.00 {1,034.18) 0.0 480473 15,000.00 10,195.27 68.0
Recall O.T./Operations 4,563.78 0.00 (4,553.78) 0.0 41,443.85 45,000.00 3,556.15 7.9
SWAT Response / Coverage 201.14 0.00 (201.14) 0.0 1,627.02 9,000.00 7.372.98 81.9
O.T. Salaries/CYRTA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 2,527.49 3.911.00 1,383.51 354
O.T. Salaries/Communications 1,789.00 0.00 {1,789.00) 0.0 23,999.20 15,000.00 (8,999.20) {60.0)
O.T. Salaries/Communications-YCSO 338.33 0.00 {338.33) 0.0 544,49 0.00 (544.49) 0.0
0O.T. Salaries/Facilities Maintenance 352.60 0.00 {352.60) 0.0 823,32 3,240.00 2,416.68 74.6
O.T. Salaries/Maint 246.63 0.00 (246.63) 0.0 2,629.91 5,750.00 3,120.09 54.3
SalariesWarehouse OT 912.68 0.00 (912.88) 0.0 4,300.59 15,000.00 10,699.41 71.3
FLSA O.T. Salaries/Operations 8,929.67 0.00 (8,929.67) 0.0 73,402.48 130,111.00 56,708.52 436
Shift O.T. Salaries/Operations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 26.43 0.00 {26.43) 0.0
Shift OT Sal/Ops/Rte Shit Cov(VL,SL,FMLA 18,533.63 0.00 (18,533.63) 0.0 121,957.79 290,000.00 168,042.21 57.9
Shift OT SallOps/Shit Cov-Prom Test Prep 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.0
Off District WL - Covg & Pay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 100,437.24 20,000.00 (80,437.24) {402.2)
Training Captain OT/Ops/Quartly Training 1.434.03 0.00 {1,434.03) 0.0 7.358.39 18,000.00 10,641.61 59,1
Training Captain OT/Ops/Qrily Reser Ting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 502.43 3,600.00 3,097.57 86.0
Training Caplain OT/Ops/Bi-Annl Eng Trai 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 100.0
Training Captain OT/Ops/SD FT TC Work 268.75 0.00 {268.75) 0.0 2,131.25 3.750.00 1,618.75 43.2
Training Captain OT/Ops/SD FT Qirly Rsv 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.0

Training Captain OT/Ops/EVOC Devr Tmg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.0



2/515 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

325149 PM Income Statement
(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 1/1/2015 Through 1/31/2015
Current Period Year To Date

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
Training Captain OT/Flashover Recert 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 100.0
Flashover Recert-Training Officiers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.0
OT PT Progr CoviCov for Tier 4 Individua 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 100.0
OT PT Progr Cov/PT Monitoring Coverage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.60 500.00 500.00 100.0
OT PT Progr Cov/PFT OT Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,470.00 1,470.00 100.0
OT In-District Severity Staffing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 633.75 2,000.00 1,366.25 68.3
Tmg Cov/OT Eng Co Trng Coverage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 534.30 12,600.00 12,065.70 95.8
Trng Cov/OT Cov New PFT Ting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 6,897.00 6,897.00 100.0
Trng Cov/OT Cov Peer Fitness Coordinator 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,680.00 1,680.00 100.0
Trng Cov/OT Cov AZ WL Acad AD Lve (3 Ins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 100.0
Tmg Cow/OT Cov AZ WL Acad AD Leave (Par 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.0
Tmg Cov/OT Cov Basin WL Drill (2 Engine 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 100.0
Tmg Cov/OT Cov Spec Ops Traning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.0
Trng Cov/OT Cov Param Upgrade Trng (2) 1,491.12 0.00 (1,491.12) 0.0 6,181.29 22,500.00 16,318.71 725
Trng Cptn Cert Classes Coverage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 100.0
Tmg Cptn NIMS ICS 300/400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 127.37 2,880.00 2,752.63 956
Trng Cpin Basin Ops Grp Meetings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.0
State Retirement/Admin 2,985.03 0.00 (2,985.03) 0.0 21,945.30 54,845.00 32,899.70 60.0
State Retirement/CRMD 1,373.61 0.00 {1,373.61) 0.0 9,681.93 17.384.00 7,702,07 44.3
State Retirement/Training 288.60 0.00 {288.60) 0.0 2,163.54 3,878.00 1,714 46 442
State Retirement/Communications 2,800.82 0.00 {2,800.82) 0.0 21,680.08 34,313.00 12,622.92 36.8
State Retirement/Facilities Maintenance 664.15 0.00 (664.15) 0.0 4,754,988 8,580.00 3,825.02 44.6
State Retirement/Mainl 1,452.64 0.00 (1,452.64) oo 10,741.76 18,954.00 8.212.24 43.3
State Retirement/Warehouse 614.39 0.00 {614.39) 0.0 4,035.16 9,813.00 5,777.84 58.9
P.5.P.R.S./Admin 4,947.99 0.00 {4,947.99) 0.0 38,767.9 65,633.00 26,865.09 409
P.5.P.R.8./CRMD 3,703.82 0.00 (3,703.82) 0.0 28,881.17 49,511.00 20,629.83 41.7
P.S.P.R.S. / Operations 106,735.12 0.00 {106,735.12) 0.0 798,414.83 1,451,726.00 653,311.17 450
P.5.P.R.S. / Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.0
P.S.P.R.5./Maint o.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 100.00 0.00 (100.00) 0.0
P.5.P.R.S.Maint 3,343.75 0.00 {3,343.75) 0.0 26,806.23 44,658.00 17,851.77 40.0
401A Retirement / Ops 7.837.74 0.00 {7.837.74) 0.0 66,047.83 117,834.00 51,786.17 439
401A./ Training 3,017.07 0.00 (3,017.07} 0.0 25,034.34 45,874.00 20,839.66 454
Reserve Pension 635.49 0.00 (635.49) 0.0 2,651.22 10,450.00 7.798.78 746
State Comp/Admin 4,620.13 0.00 {4,620.13) 0.0 12,591.70 1,380.00 (11,211.70) {812.4)
State Comp/CRMD 5,592.05 0.00 (5.592.05) 0.0 14,505.33 17,301.00 2,795.67 16.2
State Comp/Operations 118,861.86 0.00 (118,861.86) 0.0 298,301.81 282,473.00 (15,828.81) {5.5)
State Comp/Reserves 414.33 0.00 (414.33) 0.0 624.37 5,068.00 4,443.63 87.7
State Comp/Training 4.837.74 0.00 {4,837.74) 0.0 13,216.60 12,093.00 (1,123.60) (9.3

State Comp/Comm 6,157.16 0.00 {6.157.16) 0.0 16,405.09 14,346.00 (2,059.09) (14.4)



25115
3:25:48 PM

State Comp/Facilities

State Comp/Maint

State Comp/Warehouse

State Comp/Volunteers
Unemployment/Admin
Unemployment/CRMD
Unempioyment/Operations
Unemployment/Reserves
Unemployment / Training
Unemployment/Communications
Unemployment/Facilities
Unemployment/Maint
UnemploymeniAVarehouse
Social Security Exp/Admin
Social Security Exp/CRMD
Social Security Exp/Training
Social Security Exp/Communication
Social Security Exp/Facilities Maint
Social Security / Maint

Social Security / Warehouse
Medicare Exp/Admin

Medicare Exp/CRMD

Medicare Exp/Operations
Medicare Exp/CYRTA

Medicare Exp/Communications
Medicare Exp/Facilities Maintenance
Medicare Exp/Maint

Medicare Exp/\Warehouse

Post Retirement Health Ins.
Employee Health Ins/Admin
Employee Health Ins/CRMD
Employee Health Ins/Operations
Employee Health Ins/Training
Empleyee Health Ins/Comm
Employee Health Ins/Facilities
Employee Health Ins/Maint
Employee Health Ins/Warehouse
Health ins. Assistance/Ops

Total Personnel Expenses

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

Income

Statement

(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)

For the period of 1/1/2015 Through 1/31/2015

Current Period

Year To Date

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance %o
1,416.48 0.00 {1,416.48) 0.0 3,385.48 3,887.00 201.52 56
3,664.90 0.00 {(3,664.90) 0.0 9,190.49 16,708.00 6,517.51 41.5
1,333.71 0.00 {1,333.71) 0.0 3,957.67 4,103.00 135.33 33

38.00 0.00 {38.00) 0.0 116.00 101.00 (15.00) (14.9)

226.65 0.00 (226.65) 0.0 254.53 673.00 418.47 g2.2

141.86 0.00 {141.86) 0.0 172.82 449.00 276.18 61.5
2,390.09 0.00 (2,390.09) 0.0 2.413.61 5,831.00 3,417.39 58.6

24,08 0.00 {24.08) 0.0 92.24 §27.00 734.76 as.s

108.42 0.00 (108.42) 0.0 123.1 224.00 100.89 45.0

126.97 0.00 (126.97) 0.0 126.97 299.00 172.03 57.5

3321 0.00 (33.21) 0.0 32 75.00 41.79 55.7

140.05 0.00 (140.05) 0.0 140.05 374.00 233.85 62.6

30.72 0.00 (30.72) 0.0 46.87 75.00 28.13 375
1,554.94 0.00 {1,554.94) 0.0 11,425.89 29,314.00 17,888.11 61.0

735.69 0.00 (735.69) 0.0 5.630.74 3,906.00 {1,724.74) (44.2)

154.26 0.00 (154.26) 0.0 1,156.38 2,248.00 1,091.62 48.6

1,430.19 0.00 (1,430.19) 0.0 11,081.96 18,640.00 7.,548.04 40.5
354.98 0.00 {354.98) 0.0 2,541.50 4,586.00 2,044.50 446
757.91 0.00 {757.91) 0.0 5,602.48 10,264.00 4,.661.52 45.4
328.39 0.00 {328.39) 0.0 2,156.72 5,245.00 3,088.28 58.9
626.56 0.00 (626.56) 0.0 4,899.03 8,340.00 3,440.97 41.3
365.46 0.00 (365.46) 0.0 2,822.09 5,172.00 2,349.91 45.4

6,044.19 0.00 (6,044.19) 0.0 45,189.17 88,772.00 43,582.83 49.1
320.56 0.00 (320.56) 0.0 244775 3,615.00 1,167.25 32.3
334.48 .00 (334.48) 0.0 2,594.15 4,389.00 1,794.85 409

8§3.02 0.00 (83.02) 0.0 594,34 1,073.00 478.66 446

350.17 0.00 {350.17) 0.0 2,700.26 4,6965.00 1,995.74 42.5

76.80 0.00 (76.80}) 0.0 504.39 1,227.00 722.61 58.9

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 68,961.29 70,314.00 1,332.71 19
5,132.44 0.00 (5,132.44) oo 39,174.94 65,448.00 26,273.05 40.1
2,245.02 0.00 (2,245.02) 0.0 17,542.22 29,088.00 11,545.78 39.7

40,586.18 0.00 (40,586.18) 0.0 314,071.14 567,216.00 253,144,686 446

1,583.67 0.00 (1,583.67) 0.0 12,139.92 21,816.00 9,676.08 44 4

2,103.56 0.00 (2,103.56) 0.0 16,178.56 29,088.00 12,909.44 44.4
530.43 0.00 (530.43) 0.0 3,989.19 7.272.00 3,282.81 45.1

2,635.45 0.00 {2,635.45) 0.0 20,229.20 36,360.00 16,130.80 44.4

525.89 0.00 (525.89) 0.0 4,083.24 7.272.00 3,188.76 43.8
4,606.58 0.00 (4,606.58) 0.0 34,803.14 80,000.00 45,196.86 56.5

$966,376.53 $0.00 $(966,376.53}) 0.0 % $6,622,743.71 $11,715,067.00 $5,092,323.29 43.5 %



2:'5’1_5 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
3:25:48 PM Income Statement

{Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 1/1/2015 Through 1/31/2015

Current Period Year To Date
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance %
Supoly Expenses

Office Supplies / Admin $221.44 $0.00 $(221.44) 0.0% $3,038.01 $6,500.00 $3,461.99 53.3 %
Office Supplies / CRMD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 128.53 400.00 271.47 67.9
Office Supplies/Training Center 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,800.00 2,900.00 100.0
Office Supplies / Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 251.83 500.00 24817 496
Office Supplies/Facilities Mainl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 141.88 200.00 58.12 291
Office Supplies/Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.0
Office Supplies / Warehouse 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 65.06 1,440.00 1,374.94 95.5
Office Supplies - FEMA - EVOC Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 156.24 0.00 (156.24) 0.0
Computer Supplies & Software/Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 9,232.00 13,500.00 4,268.00 36
Computer Supplies & Equipment / Communic 6,222.17 0.00 (6,222.17) 0.0 62,415.26 170,453.00 108,037.74 63.4
Computer Supplies & Equipment/Fit N*aint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
Computer Supplies & Equipment / Warehous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.0
In-House Dupl & Prtg / Admin 400.63 0.00 (400.63) 0.0 9,423.10 18,000.00 8,576.90 47.6
{in-House Dupl & Prtg/ CRMD 409.02 0.00 (409.02) 0.0 1,156.68 2,900.00 1,743.32 601
In-House Dupl & Prtg / Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.0
District Fire Corps Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
District Mapping Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 6,200.00 6,200.00 100.0
District Mapping Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 6,200.00 6,200.00 100.0
Medical Supplies 10.070.86 0.00 (10,070.86) 0.0 25,364.79 72,000.00 42,635.21 59.2
CPR Supplies & Books 79.30 0.00 (79.30) 0.0 2,246.04 8,100.00 5,853.96 723
Medical Equipment Replacement 0.95 0.00 (0.95) 0.0 1,211.90 13,000.00 11,788.10 90.7
Fuel (Diesel & Gas) 10,223.36 0.00 {10,223.36) 0.0 97,240.57 192,000.00 94,759.43 49.4
Oil & Lubr. {Routine) 3,650.32 0.00 (3,650.32) 0.0 4,265.59 12,600.00 8,334.41 66.1
Uniforms/Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,550.00 1,550.00 100.0
Uniforms-Freitag, Scott 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 17.00 0.00 (17.00) 0.0
Uniforms-Tharp, Dave 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 314.97 0.00 {(314.97) 0.0
Uniforms-Brooking, Patty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 45.73 0.00 {45.73) 0.0
Uniforms/CRMD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 29.44 3.000.00 2,970.56 99.0
Uniforms-Chase, Rick 76.08 0.00 (76.08) 0.0 309.46 0.00 (309.46) 0.0
Uniforms-Smith, Andie 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 398.83 0.00 (398.83) 0.0
Uniforms-Ayars, Mandy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 326.43 0.060 (326.43) 6.0
Uniforms-Emery, Steve 76.08 0.00 (76.08) 0.0 235.52 0.00 (23552) 0.0
Uniforms-Dixson, Susanne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 108.00 0.00 (108.00) 0.0
Uniforms/Operations 2,268.15 0.00 (2,269.15) 0.0 3,555.91 51,734.00 48,178.09 93.1
Uniforms-Polacek, Jeff 457.80 0.00 (457.80) 0.0 761.41 0.00 {761.41) 0.0
Uniforms-Feddema, John i28.14 0.00 (128.14) 0.0 163.21 0.00 (163.21} 0.0
Uniforms-Davis, Brad 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 352,57 0.00 (352.57) 0.0

Uniforms-Carathers, Cougan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 277.11 0.00 (277.11) 0.0



2/5115
3:25:48 PM

Uniforms-Burch, Brian
Uniforms-Cole, Brian
Uniforms-Duplessis, Rob
Uniforms-Fields, Brody
Uniforms-Lys, Damian
Uniforms-Mauldin, Mark
Uniforms-McConnell, Dave
Uniforms-McKinnon, Alex
Uniforms-Ness, Dan
Uniforms-Olson, Rick
Uniforms-Pederson, Zach
Uniforms-Prange, Ross
Uniforms-Smith, Travis
Unifonms-Stooks, Craig
Uniforms-Valadez, Armrmando
Uniforms-Beaudette, Lee
Uniforms-Brown, Dennis
Uniforms-Bushman, James
Uniforms-Dale, Jack
Uniforms-Edwards, David
Uniforms-Fields, Zach
Uniforms-Fournier, Nick
Uniforms-Hiavack. Evan
Uniforms-Huddleston, Michael
Uniforms-Horstman, Stephen
Uniforms-King, Jeremiah
Uniforms-Kuykendall, Jeff
Uniforms-Litchfield, Ron
Uniforms-McFadden, Mike
Uniforms-Nolan, Jason
Uniforms-Parra, Dustin
Uniforms-Pruitt, Rob
Uniforms-Seets, JW
Uniforms-Tucker, Mike
Uniforms-Aspa, Ryan
Uniforms-Barmum, Josh
Uniforms-Beard, Jared
Uniforms-Blum, Rodney
Uniforms-Corbiere, Aaron

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
Income Statement
(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 1/1/2015 Through 1/31/2015

Current Period Year To Date

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 125.43 0.00 (125.43) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 140.64 0.00 (140.64) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 429,48 0.00 {429.48) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 i74.41 0.00 {174.41) 0.0
128.14 0.00 {128.14) 0.0 301.83 0.00 (301.83) 0.0
256.28 0.00 (256.28) 0.0 548.20 0.00 (548.20) 0.0
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0 2.87 0.00 {2.87) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 523.56 0.00 (523.56) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 187.12 0.00 (187.12) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 529.53 0.00 (529.53) (1X1]
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 399.74 0.00 (359.74) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 364.71 0.00 {364.71) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 322.41 0.00 {322.41) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 220.14 0.00 (220.14) 0.0
76.08 0.00 {76.08) 0.0 390.87 0.00 (390.87) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 231.63 0.00 {231.63) 0.0
152.15 0.00 (152.15) 0.0 816.14 0.00 (816.14) 0.0
286.82 0.00 (286.82) 0.0 532.23 0.00 (532.23) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 64.87 0.00 (64.87) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 212.80 0.00 (212.80) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 426.30 0.00 {426.30) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 109.49 0.00 {109.49) 0.0
128.14 0.00 {128.14) 0.0 192.59 0.00 (192.59) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 319.07 0.00 (319.07) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 263.91 0.00 {263.91) 00
38.04 0.00 {38.04) 0.0 383.08 0.00 (383.08) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 471.87 0.00 (471.87) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 405.02 0.00 {405.02) 0.0
128.14 0.00 {128.14) 0.0 481.01 0.00 {481.01) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 466.45 0.00 (466 .45) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 410.63 0.00 (410.63) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 421.82 0.00 {421.82) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 25,52 0.00 (25.52) 0.0
38.04 0.00 {38.04) 00 279.08 0.00 (279.08) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 2583.65 0.00 (253.65) 0.0
76.08 0.00 {76.08) 0.0 273.89 0.00 {273.89) 0.0
128.14 0.00 (128.14) 0.0 506.17 0.00 (506.17) 0.0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 82.42 0.00 (82.42) 00
230.00 0.00 (230.00) 0.0 561.06 0.00 (561.06) 0.0



2/5115 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

3224ClEM Income Statement
(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 1/1/2015 Through 1/31/2015
Current Period Year To Date

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
Uniforms-Cruz, Steve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 459 46 0.00 (458.46) 0.0
Uniforms-Cunningham, Cady 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 27472 0.00 (274.72) 0.0
Uniforms-Dibble, Gordon 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 266.40 0.00 (266.40) 0.0
Uniforms-Eckle, Kellan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 449.93 0.00 (449.93) 0.0
Uniforms-Farris, Ryan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 114.59 0.00 {114.59) 0.0
Uniforms-Kirk, Jason 0.00 0.00 0.00 €0 286.38 0.00 {286.38) 0.0
Uniforms-Loperman, Keith 76.08 0.00 (76.08) 0.0 361.10 0.00 (361.10) 00
Uniforms-Mazon, Josh 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 267.64 0.00 (267.64) 0.0
Uniforms-Mazzella, Marc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 382.70 000 (382.70} 0.0
Uniforms-McFadden, Matt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 78.06 0.00 (78.06) 0.0
Uniforms-McGuire, Thaddeus 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 520.48 0.00 (529.48) 0.0
Uniforms-Moore, Scott 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 253.64 0.00 (253.64) 0.0
Uniforms-Pacheco, Michael 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 682.07 0.00 (682.07) 0.0
Uniforms-Parra, Payton 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 172.71 0.00 (172.71) 0.0
Uniforms-Pena, Chris 128.14 0.00 (128.14) 0.0 418.11 0.00 (418.11) 0.0
Uniforms-Poliakon, Brett 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 236.39 0.00 (236.39) 0.0
Uniforms-Postula, Justin 38.04 0.00 (38.04) 0.0 38.04 0.00 (38.04) 00
Uniforms-Paostula, Karl 128.14 0.00 (128.14) 0.0 914.07 0.00 (914.07) 0.9
Uniforms-Reyes, Adam 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 326.82 0.00 (326.82) 0.0
Uniforms-Russell, Dillion 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 277.93 0.00 (277.93) 0.0
Uniforms-Ryan, Keith 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 161.17 0.00 (161.17) 0.0
Uniforms-Sheldon, Wes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 133.68 0.00 {133.68) 0.0
Uniforms-Sims, Mike 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 434 96 0.00 (434.96) 0.0
Uniforms-Wittenberg, Dave 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 366.42 0.00 (366.42) 0.0
Uniforms-Jones, Shaun (76.08) 0.00 76.08 0.0 168.50 0.00 {168.50) 0o
Uniforms-Ducote-Perkins, Shane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 255.46 0.00 {255.46} 0.0
Uniforms-Wagner, Adam 128.14 0.00 (128.14) 00 484.90 0.00 (484,90) 0.0
Uniforms-Butler, Jason 128.14 0.00 (128.14) 0.0 322.55 0.00 (322.55) 0.0
Uniferms-Bliss, Scott 230.00 0.00 (230.00) 00 584.80 0.00 {584.80) 0.0
Uniforms/QOperations - Honor Guard 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 765.49 1,000.00 234.51 235
Uniforms/Operations - Pipes & Drums 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 158.08 0.00 (158.0B) 0.0
Uniforms/Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 24,276.00 24,276.00 100.0
Uniforins-Beyea, Jason .00 0.00 0.00 0.0 164 .42 0.00 (164.42}) 0.0
Uniforms-Janes, Shaun 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 145.11 0.00 (145.11) 0.0
Uniforms/Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,250.00 2,250,00 100.0
Uniforms-Kelley, Joe 38.04 0.00 {38.04) 0.0 235.62 0.00 (235.62) 0.0
Uniforms-McCarly, Daniel 114.11 0.00 (114.11) 0.0 352.97 0.00 {352.97) ¢0
Uniforms-Ogden, James 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 122,85 0.00 {122.85) 0.0

Uniferms-Frazier, Tony 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 12.86 0.00 (12.86) 0.0



21515 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

CE L Income Statement
(Criginal Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 1/1/2015 Through 1/31/2015
Current Period Year To Date

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
Uniforms-Freeman, Michael 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 145.35 0.00 {145.35) 0.0
Uniforms-Muniz, Tom 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 309.62 550.00 240.38 43.7
Uniforms/Fleet Maint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,450.00 2,450.00 100.0
Uniforms-Scaife, Domenic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 162.29 0.00 (162.29) 0.0
Uniforms-Reyes, Charlie 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 183.45 0.00 {183.45) 0.0
Uniforms-Beck, David 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 344.89 0.00 (344.89) 0.0
Uniforms-Capito, Rick 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 634.11 0.00 {634.11) 0.0
Uniforms/Warehouse 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 4,00 550.00 546.00 99.3
Uniforms - Trujillo, Erik 76.08 0.00 (76.08) 0.0 462.81 0.00 {462.81) 0.0
Protective Clothing 250.00 0.00 (250.00} 0.0 11,821.90 130,519.00 118,697.10 90.9
Library Reference Materials / Admin 119.40 0.00 {115.40) 0.0 402.20 2,949.00 2,546.80 86.4
Operations Supplies/Routine 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.0
Library Reference Materials/Tr Cir 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1,865.07 6,450.00 4,584.93 71.1
Communications Supplies / Routine 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 68.41 1,000.00 931.59 932
Facilities Maint Supplies/Routine 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 92.86 530.00 437.14 B2.5
Supplies / CRMD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 316.28 1,840.00 1,523.72 82.8
Supplies / Fleet Maintenance 230.69 0.00 (230.69) 0.0 1,446.52 6,400.00 4,953.48 774
Supplies / Warehouse 409.05 0.00 (409.05) 0.0 1,346.20 3,500.00 2,153.80 61.5
Library Reference Materials/CRMD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 318.63 1,910.00 1,591.37 83.3
Pub Ed / School Ed / CRMD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 7,849.98 10,090.00 2,240.02 22.2
Public Education/EMS 3.428.1 0.00 (3,428.31) 0.0 5,713.86 2,500.00 {3.213.86) (128.86)
Supplies-Warehouse Purchasing Group 6,454.06 0.00 (6,454.06) 0.0 53,866.42 50,000.00 {3,866.42) (7.7}
Urban Interface/Brush Removal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 3,350,00 30,000.00 26,650.00 88.8
Defensible Space Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 887.50 0.00 (887.50) 0.0
Vehicle Maint {Routine) 3,328.86 0.00 (3,328.86) 0.0 28,449.25 78,315.00 49,865.75 63.7
Vehicle Maint {(Special Pricts) 122.85 0.00 (122.85) 0.0 2,862.85 6,500.00 3,637.15 56.0
FF Equipment Maintenance 45,89 0.00 {45.89) 0.0 2,631.26 12,750.00 10,118.74 79.4
SCBA Supplies & Maint 512.87 0.00 (512.87} 0.0 4,710.66 18,200.00 13,489.34 74.1
Tire Replacement 2,605.88 0.00 (2,605.88) 0.0 15,764.85 30,000.00 14,235.15 47.5
Tire Repair 125.91 0.00 (125.91) 0.0 370.75 1,500.00 1,129.25 75.3
Building Maint Supplies 630.09 0.00 (630.09) 0.0 4,735.33 15,000.00 10,264.67 68.4
Building Maint Supplies/CRMD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 79.15 2,000.00 1,920.85 96.0
Building Maint Supplies / Admin 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.0 11,541.42 85,000.00 73,458.58 86.4
Building Maint Supplies/CYRTA 407.25 0.00 (407.25) 0.0 6,140.72 13,520.00 7,379.28 54.6
Building Maint Supplies/Comm Building 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 4,214.00 4,214.00 100.0
Building Maint Supplies/Maint Facility 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 817.48 2,000.00 1,182.52 59.1
Building Maint Supplies/Warehouse 18.28 0.00 (18.28) 0.0 1,755.05 5,000.00 3,244.95 64.9
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 50 1.472.00 0.00 {1.472.00) 0.0 3.295.62 3,600.00 304.38 8.5

Building Maint Supplies/Sta 51 388.73 0.00 (389.73) 0.0 2,989.09 5,600.00 26109 46.6



2/5/15 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

A income Statement
(Original Budget to Actual Comparison)
For the period of 1/1/2015 Through 1/31/2015
Current Period Year To Date

Actual Budget Variance % Actual Budget Variance %
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.0
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 53 155.47 0.00 (155.47) 0.0 6,139.48 3,600.00 {2,5639.48) (70.5)
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1,108.97 3,000.00 1,891.03 63.0
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 49.27 2,000.00 1,950.73 97.5
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 5,450.16 3,500.00 {1.950.16) {55.7)
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 58 1,256.06 0.c0 (1.256.06) 0.0 3,376.30 3,000.00 (376.30) {12.5)
Building Maint Supplies/Sta 59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1,222.23 3,000.00 1,777.77 §9.3
Building Maint Supplies / Warehouse 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.0
Furniture & Fixtures/Training Center 165.12 0.00 (155.12) 0.0 695.92 1,700.00 1,004.08 59.1
Furniture & Fixtures / Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 594.13 1,750.00 1,155.87 66.0
Furniture & Fixture Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 4,913.04 7,875.00 2,961.96 37.6
Furniture & Fixtures / Warehouse 1,184.23 0.00 {1,184.23) 0.0 4,108.11 3,000.00 {1,108.11} (36.9)
Janitorial - CRMD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.97 0.00 (0.97) 0.0
Janitorial / Maintenance 127.28 0.00 (127.28) 0.0 534,02 3,000.00 2,0865.98 68.9
Janitorial / Warehouse 2,639.47 0.00 {2,639.47) 0.0 6,848.82 22,605.00 15,756.18 69.7
Station Supplies-All Stations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 2,011.64 7,685.00 5,673.36 73.8
Site / Equip Maint Supplies / Comm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 9,700.67 15,000.00 9,299.33 48.9
Radio/Pager Maintenance 8.53 0.00 (8.53) 0.0 16,919.74 70,300.00 54,380.26 77.4
Radio/Pager Maint - Radio Sup - YCSO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.0
Radio/Pager Maint-Sup - Chino Vly FD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 936.86 0.00 {936.86) 0.0
Reserve Recruit Academy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.0
Batteries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 100.0
Batteries/Training Center 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
Batteries / Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 234.75 150.00 (84.75) (56.5)
Batteries / Warehouse 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 400.00 400.00 100.0
Firefighter Equipment Replacement 741.86 0.00 (741.86) 0.0 4,511.75 36,274.00 31,762.25 87.6
Firefighting Equipment New Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 338.34 30,000.00 29,661.66 98.9
Firefighting Equipment/Training Center 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.0
Haz-Mat Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 5,260.24 7.500.00 2,239.76 209
Comm/Radio Technician Equipment 128.20 0.00 (128.20} 0.0 4,062.99 6,750.00 2,687.01 38.8
Technical Rescue Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 2,461.30 3,200.00 738.70 231
Special Ops Equip/Training Center 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 774.42 900.00 125.58 14.0
Wildland Equipment Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 610.17 3,700.00 3,089.83 83.5
Training Center Equipment & Prop Supply 404.25 0.00 (404.25) 0.0 2.915.68 28,750.00 25,834.32 89.9
TC Equipment C.P.AT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
Rentals 0.00 0.00 g.00 0.0 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.0
Exercise Equipment - Ops 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 1000
Small Tools/Training Center 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 423.68 1,500.00 1,076.32 718

Small Tools/Facilities Maintenance 151.05 0.00 (151.05) 0.0 6593.88 530.00 {163.88) (30.9)

































































































































































































































	Agenda

	3A Recognition Awards

	3B PV Town Council Report 

	3C Presentation Monthly Financial Reports

	4 Call the the Public

	5 Consent Agenda

	Regular Minutes

	Income Statement-General Fund 
	Balance Sheet-General Fund

	Graphs

	Cash Flow

	Income Statement-Bond Debt Service

	Balance Sheet-Bond Debt Service

	Tax Collection

	FDAT Collection 

	6A Letters from the Public 
	7A Policy Manual Amendments

	300 Job Classifications

	J210 Reserve FF Preliminary / Testing...

	J211 Reserve FF Requirements/Responsibilities

	
212 Reserve Auxiliary Staffing
	304 Job Description-Reserve Firefighter

	J192 Social Media

	304 Job Description Training Chief

	304 Job Description Human Resource Manager

	304 Job Description Assistant Fire Marshal

	7B Work/Study Session Discussion

	7C Joint HazMat Vehicle Bid

	7D Wildland Urban Interface-Granite Oaks Area

	8A Ex Session-Training Center Drainage

	8B Ex Session-Yarnell Hill Fire

	8C Ex Session-PSPRS Membership

	8D Ex Session-Prescott Nat'l Forest Contract

	9A General-Training Center Drainage

	9B General-Yarnell Hill Fire

	9C General-PSPRS Membership

	9D General-Prescott Nat'l Forest Contract


